
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Bryan Blom <Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Sent: August 19, 2020 3:14 PM
To: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC); Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Elizabeth Lindsay; Francesco Santostefano; Liaison
Subject: Proposed Quote - 3M News Release

James/Cecely:

See below. Let us know if there are any tweaks before sending in to PCO.

Thanks,

++++++++++++++++++++

“Today’s announcement is yet another long-term investment in our domestic supply of
personal protective equipment. The ability to produce these highly sought-after respirators
right here in Ontario means better access to this vital piece of PPE for our heroes on the front
line—now and into the future—and more jobs for Canadians.”

—The Hon. Anita Anand, Minister of Public Services and Procurement
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